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Howard County Government, Calvin Ball County Executive   www.howardcountymd.gov 

 
March 21, 2021 

 
 
Jim McKee 
Chapelgate Presbyterian Church 
2600 Marriottsville Road 
Marriottsville, MD 21104    
    

 
                                    RE: WP-22-098, Chapelgate Woods (F-22-011) 

 
Dear Mr. McKee: 
 

This letter is to inform you that your request for alternative compliance to the Howard County Subdivision and 
Land Development Regulations for the subject project was reviewed. 
 

On March 18, 2022 and pursuant to Section 16.104, the Director of the Department of Planning and Zoning, 
considered and approved your request for alternative compliance with respect to Section 16.144(p) and Section 16.144(q) 
of the Subdivision and Land Development Regulations to obtain a 90-day extension to previously extended deadlines for 
the submission of the Developer’s Agreement, payment of surety, and submission of the final plat for recordation.  

 
 The Department of Planning and Zoning hereby determines that you have demonstrated to its satisfaction that 
strict enforcement of Section 16.144(p) and Section 16.144(q) would result in an unreasonable hardship or practical 
difficulty. This determination is made with consideration of your alternative compliance application and the one (1) item 
you were required to address, pursuant to Section 16.104(a)(1): 
 

1. Unreasonable hardship or practical difficulties may result from strict compliance with the regulations. 
 
Strict compliance to the statutory deadlines would result in voiding a project that has continued to progress through the 
process in multiple stages and plan submissions. Should this alternative compliance not be granted, the developer would 
be required to forfeit their current approval and submit a new application. This would be an unreasonable hardship 
since the review of the final plan has been completed and the developer is working through real estate transactions to 
complete the sale of the property and ensure the correct owner is listed with the Developer’s Agreement and final plat. 
There have been no changes in the regulations that would be circumvented with the approval of this alternative 
compliance. Approval of the alternative compliance promotes efficiency of the plan review process.  
 
Approval of this Alternative Compliance is subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The developer’s agreement and any related surety for F-21-011 shall be submitted within 90 days of the 
previous extended deadline of March 29, 2022 (on or before June 27, 2022). 

2. The final plat for F-21-011 shall be submitted within90 days of the previous statutory deadline of April 28, 2022 
(on or before July 27, 2022).  
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Howard County Government, Calvin Ball County Executive   www.howardcountymd.gov 

 
Indicate this alternative compliance petition file number, request, section of the regulations, action, conditions of 

approval, and date on all related plats, and site development plans, and building permits.  This requested alternative 
compliance will remain valid for the time period specified in the conditions of approval. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact Jill Manion at (410) 313-2350 or email at 
jmanion@howardcountymd.gov.     
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Anthony Cataldo, AICP, Chief 

Division of Land Development 
AC/jam 
cc: Research 
 DLD - Julia Sauer 
 Real Estate Services 
 Security Development – Steve Breeden 
 Rob Vogel – Vogel+Timmons 
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